

# MUAVIA EJAZ USMANI

[linkedin.com/in/muaviausmani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muaviausmani) | [muaviausmani.com](http://muaviausmani.com) | +923005364272 | [meusmani@yahoo.com](mailto:meusmani@yahoo.com)

INTJ with 6 years of experience in design & strategy to full stack implementation of digital products. Bring a combination of technical expertise, design aesthetic, ability to understand & morph business problems to computational models, willingness to initiate and lead to set companies and products up for success.

## Work Experience

### HireNinja

- **Engineering & Design Lead** (Sep 2019 - Present)
  - Played key role in landing the client (a legal consultancy) for HireNinja by delivering user flows and wireframes on a short notice. Responsible for defining feature sets from high level product descriptions, creating UX flows, managing development workload, and code reviews.
  - Leading the dev team on HireNinja hiring platform, learnt & took up the responsibility for app's UX design, thus helping the company cut costs on additional resources while retaining the quality of workflow.
- **Senior Full Stack Engineer** (Mar 2017 - Aug 2019)
  - First frontend engineer on **EDJX.io**'s consumer dashboard. Increasingly contributed to the platform's main API. Took feature ownership, liaised with principal engineer and UX lead for management, architecture and delivery of features. Gradually took the role for leading HireNinja's outsourced team to EDJX. Helped the company get to alpha launch of the edge computing platform.
  - Worked on various products in products and services divisions some of which include: e-learning platform, photo editing & delivery app, blockchain ticketing app, and a real estate platform.

### Orbit Ed (previously Cygnus Solutions)

- **Software Engineer** (Jun 2016 - Feb 2017)
  - Contributed to workforce management and e-commerce modules of the platform being built for company's main client at the time. Helped the client pivot its e-commerce platform by in time delivery of features.

### Pakservers

- **Web Developer** (Aug 2015 - Feb 2016)
  - Worked on various small web projects as an individual contributor.

### FirstStep Communications

- **Software Engineer** (Feb 2014 - Nov 2015)
  - Brought onboard as first engineer to build an employee management and lead tracking software for the newly established call centre. Earned some experience in onboarding new engineers as the team expanded. Work done in both individual and collective capacity helped company expand its business operations in a considerably short amount of time.

## Education

**National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST)** - Islamabad, Pakistan

- Bachelors, Mechanical Engineering (2015)

## Skills

- **Backend Engineering:** Laravel/Lumen, NodeJS, Gin, MySQL, Postgres, MongoDB
- **Frontend Engineering:** React/Redux, Vue/Vuex, Angular
- **UX/UI Design:** AdobeXD, Whimsical, Balsamiq, Zeplin, Invision
- **UI Libraries:** Bootstrap, Ant Design, Material Design, Element UI
- **Mobile App Development:** Ionic 5, React Native
- **Programming Languages:** Javascript, PHP, Golang, HTML5, CSS3, Python
- **Project Management:** Clubhouse, JIRA
- **Miscellaneous:** Redis, Elasticsearch, GraphQL, Git

## Languages

- **Urdu** - Native
- **English** - Advanced, Fluent

## Interests

Product design, Physics, Finance, Behavioural Economics, History

## Certifications

- **Specialisation: Business and Financial Modelling**  
Coursera, offered by University of Pennsylvania